
RO# 212 - Report Upload

From:                              Glenn Reiss [greiss@ninyoandmoore.com]
Sent:                               Monday, December 29, 2008 11:52 AM
To:                                   dehloptoxic, Env. Health
Cc:                                   Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Subject:                          RO# 212 - Report Upload

 

Hello Jerry, 

The Site Assessment Report dated December 11, 2008 for the former Holland Oil property located at 
16301 East 14th Street, San Leandro has been uploaded to the ACEH ftp site. Our administrative staff 
also mailed a hard copy which you should have received by now. I apologize if you do not want to receive 
hard copies of reports - this was my oversight. For future reports we will not send hard copies. 

We have requested GeoTracker authorization and we will upload the necessary documents when we 
receive authorization for the site. Thank you.

Regards,  
Glenn Reiss, REA 
Project Environmental Geologist 
Ninyo & Moore 
Geotechnical & Environmental Sciences Consultants  
1956 Webster Street, Suite 400 
Oakland, California  94612 
(510) 633-5640 (x5232) 
(510) 633-5646 (Fax) 
greiss@ninyoandmoore.com 
 
Experience  ·  Quality  ·  Commitment 
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